Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Emily Sirgo <emily@mogc-kec.com>
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2017 7:31 AM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; stucker@blm.gov
Subject: Maverick Operating, LLC Poker Lake #36

Crystal, in regards to the spill at poker lake unit #36, the situation has been rectified, and | submitted the C141 last week
to the OCD, as well as emailed a copy to stucker@blm.gov

Beyond the poker lake #36 battery, what other site are you referring to?

Thanks

Maverick Oil & Gas Corporation
1004 North Big Spring Street, Suite 121
Midland, Texas 79701

432-682-2500 (o)
432-570-1062 (f)



